

DeWitt Hardware
Dalman's Hardware

By Ken Coin

In 1938 William and Andrew Dalman purchased the former Eldridge Hardware store at 107 S. Bridge Street. The business was enlarged in 1950 by the construction of the present building directly to the north on a corner lot made vacant by the 1930 fire (site of Brook's Drug Store). Andrew Dalman sold his interest to his brother William in 1955. William, along with his sons, continued to operate the business until 1973 when it was sold to Donald McKinley.

Written c1980